bi e Georgetown-Scott County
A N Parks & Recreation
? | ﬂ 140 Pavilion Drive
' - Georgetown, XY 40324

s&recreation

b

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY
Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710
Apnl 16,2020
Dear Board Member,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on April 20, 2020 at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion. Meeting Protocol
per Commonwealth of Kentucky, Office of the Secretary:

In recognition of the fact that there are confirmed cases of COVID-19 in
Kentucky, and with more expected, all Kentucky Boards and Commissions are
encouraged to take proper health precautions to mitigate the spread, including the
use of video software for meetings. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance
with the Kentucky Open Meetings Act, including, but not limited to, KRS 61.826.

The public can view this meeting livestream on Facebook Live at
https://www.facebook.com/GSCParks/. Several important topics will be discussed.

Your presence will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
@m} [Lbolr

Julie Wash

Office Manager



nre @ GeorgetownScott County
f' Y Parks & Recreation
A 140 Pavilion Drive
RS Georgetown, KY 40324
parks&recreation
GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY
Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

AGENDA
April 20, 2020

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on April 20,
2020 at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion. Meeting Protocol per Commonwealth of Kentucky, Office of the Secretary:

In recognition of the fact that there are confirmed cases of COVID-19 in Kentucky, and with more expected, all
Kentucky Boards and Commissions are encouraged to take proper health precautions to mitigate the spread,
including the use of video software for meetings. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the
Kentucky Open Meetings Act, including, but not limited to, KRS 61.826.

The public can view this meeting livestream on Facebook Live at https://www.facebook.com/GSCParks/.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call;
2) Approval of Agenda;
3) Public Comments;
4) Consent Agenda;
1. Approval of the minutes
2. Bill for Approval
5) Staff Reports;
1. Bookkeepers Report —Julie Wash
Pavilion Report — Ed Maynard
Q1 Marketing Report — Kim Rice
Facilities Maintenance — Bill Parker
Outdoor Maintenance - Larry Brandenburg
6. Director’s Report — Kim Rice
6) Old Business;
1. ATT Phone Proposal
2. SFACRepairs
3. Comprehensive Policies
4. Sutton Field Repairs
5. Football Field Building
6. Financial Disclosure Statement
7) New Business;
1. FFA Alumni Truck Pull = Julie Wash
2. Interview Committee Report — Bill Hamilton
3. Horsepark and Concessions Contract — Kim Rice
4. SFAC Repairs — Kim Rice
8) Board Members Comments;
9) Adjournment

e wnN



GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION

March 16, 2020
MEMBERS PRESENT John Travis Andrea Giusti
Erik Flaig Bill Hamilton
Jaime Kumar Ben Van Meter
Dale Stowe
OTHERS PRESENT: Sherri Nicholas Larry Brandenburg
Julie Wash Kim Rice
Vicki Miller Bill Parker
Cam Culbertson Veronice Carpenter
Artie Janow

l. CALL TO ORDER: Bill Hamilton called the March 16, 2020 meeting of the Parks and Recreation Board to order. Bill
Hamilton welcomed John Travis to the Board.

Il. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: A motion was made by Erik Flaig to accept the minutes of the February 17, 2020 meeting,
seconded by Andrea Giusti. The motion carried unanimously.

Hll. BOOKKEEPERS REPORT: Julie reported that the balance on hand is $746,481.82. The balance on hand this date last year
was $1,251,354.07.

V. BILLS FOR APPROVAL: Julie gave the Board a list of bills to be approved for payment. A motion was made by Erik Flaig to
approve the bills, seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

V. BUSINESS:

A. Old Business — Cell phone discussion — Erik will forward the AT&T proposal so that we can compare pricing. Parks
was not approved for the FirstNet broadband proposal. The Parks organizational chart was presented for review.

B. New Business — Sutton Field Press Box needs repair. The steps and landing need to be replaced at a cost of
$2,000.00. Erik Flaig motioned to repair the steps and landing at $2,000.00, seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion
carried unanimously. Kim Rice requested permission to proceed to apply for a Land/Water grant for the parking
lot at the Lisle Road Soccer Complex. Erik Flaig motioned to go ahead and apply, seconded by Andrea Giusti. The
motion carried unanimously. The draft of the new policy was presented. Cross Country Track meet, Ben Van
Meter motioned to approve the cross-country track meet at Scott County Park on September 19, 2020, seconded
by John Travis. The motion carried unanimously.

C. Directors Report — Sherri Nicholas presented her last Directors report. Due to the Corona virus our facility is
closed. Sherri requested direction on how to handle the closure and time frame. Bill Parker borrowed a device
from the School system that kills virus & germs. The board agreed to keep the parks open without having
organized events. We will research if it is possible for our RecPro software to place a hold on our monthly
Pavilion pass recurring billing process. The Board recommended following schools’ position on reopen date.
Maintenance will be doing projects that would usually be done on our annual shutdown. The Board was
provided a copy of the proposed budget 2020-2021.



D. Facilities/Program Report- Kim Rice reported the Pavilion program February attendance 3,946. The total Pavilion
attendance 10,4236. Ed Davis Learning Center February total attendance 344.

E. Maintenance Reports — Larry Brandenburg/Parks - We will continue to pay for porta johns at our parks even
though organized events are cancelled, the lights at Sutton field were inspected and passed. Larry has the
building permit for the extension on the football field storage/bathroom building. Larry is waiting on a contractor
getting price. Bill Parker/Facility Report — The concrete has been cut at SFAC to repair the leak. Repairs are
scheduled to start this week weather permitting. Bill is preparing to have enough cleaning paper products. Bill is
going to have a room by room cleaning checklist. Weather permitting the skate park repair could be completed.
SFAC opening procedures can begin. Most of our fence lines have been cleaned up.

F. Other - Artie Janow, Parks Dance Director, voiced her concern on what to tell her Dance & Gymnastics parents,
students and instructors on the Parks future plan of action. Bill Hamilton confirmed that as of now we are
following the school plan.

G. The City of Georgetown financial interests statement was passed out to the Board members to complete and turn
in to the city. Kim Rice presented the 2019 Impact report. It is also on our website.

H. Bill Hamilton appointed a hiring committee - Bill Hamilton, Ben Van Meter and Dale Stowe. Bill Hamilton
requested that the internal posting process start immediately for the Director and Assistant Director. Due to the
Covid19 closure the job posting will have to be done by email or phone to every employee. Dale Stowe motioned
that Kim Rice be interim Director, February 27, 2020 and Ednal Maynard interim Assistant Director, effective
February 17, 2020 with a 10% increase in salary, seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

Vi. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to be brought to the Parks and Recreation Board, a motion was made
by Ben Van Meter to adjourn, seconded by Andrea Giusti, meeting adjourned.




1:55 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

04/10/20
Paid Bills Detail
As of April 10, 2020
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
Amazon
om\w._\mcmo. .mooo - Accounts Payable 625.72
03/31 \Mowo.m_mo. Pencil Sharpener, Coffee Bar Supplies .Am.\.o - Office Supplies and Equipment 345.83
ou\wtmomo.Nommom Cleaning Wipes .m: 00 - Pavilion - Fitness/Wgt Rm Suppl mmm.wo.
om\mA\momo.mooBcox .mom._ - Pavilion - Gym Program Supplies 19.99
Total Amazon _ 62572  625.72
American Business Systems Inc.
om\w.:momc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 560.84
om\m.:momo.nmi_um_._a Copier Lease Fee 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 497.99
03/31/2020 Ed Davis Copier Lease Fee 9230 - ED - Office Supplies 62.85
Total American Business Systems Inc. . . mmo.m&. 560.84
American Mini Storage
o&om\mono. _mooo - Accounts Payable 150.00
04/08/2020 Storage Fee 4/9-5/8 .#:o - Supplies 150.00
Total American Mini Storage . . Go.oo. 160.00
Columbia Gas of Kentucky .
03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable . 580.38
ou\wtmomo. 146 Ed Davis Ln ..mmj - ED - Columbia Gas 580.38
03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 269.24
03/31/2020 1240 Cincinnati Rd 48600 - Scott County Park wa.mh.
ow\w‘_\monc. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 2,552.19
03/31/2020 . 140 Pavilion Wy .momm - Pavilion - Columbia Gas m_mmm.‘_w.
Total Columbia Gas of Kentucky . 3,401.81  3,401.81
Georgetown Municipal Water
om\m‘_\momo. _mooo - Accounts Payable 21.33

Page 1 of 4



Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Paid Bills Detail

As of April 10, 2020

Date Memo Account Debit Credit

03/31/2020 200 Airport Rd 5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water 21.33

03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 11.27
03/31/2020 Horse Shoe Pit 4510 - Suffoletta Park 11.27
03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 21.33
03/31/2020 Louie B Nunn Dr 4510 - Suffoletta Park Mﬁww”
03/31/2020 |2000 - Accounts Payable | 21.33
03/31/2020 162/165 Scroggins Dr. Picnic Shelter 4510 - Suffoletta Park 21.33
ow\w‘_\momo. 2000 - Accounts Payable 11.27
03/31/2020 Louie B Nunn Dr Field #3 4510 - Suffoletta Park 11.27
03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 11.27
03/31/2020 162/165 Scroggins Dr Field #28#4 4510 - Suffoletta Park 11.27
om\wd\momo. 2000 - Accounts Payable 11.27
ow\w.:momou_.oc_o B Nunn Dr Field #1 4510 - Suffoletta Park 11.27

03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 21.35
om\w._\momo;mm: 65 Scroggins Dr Batting Cage 4510 - Suffoletta Park 21.35
03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 171.23
03/31/2020 140 Pavilion Dr Upstairs 4510 - Suffoletta Park 171.23
ow\w._\momo. 2000 - Accounts Payable 11.28
03/31/2020 1260 Cincinnati Pike 4600 - Scott County Park 11.28

03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 11.27
ou\w._\mowou._.am Ed Davis Ln HAon - Ed Davis Park 11.27
ow\wA\momo. 2000 - Accounts Payable 21.33
ow\w‘_\mowo"‘_mao Cincinnati Pike 4600 - Scott County Park 21.33

03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,853.71
03/31/2020 140 Pavilion Dr 8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 1,953.71

om\w._\momo. .mooo - Accounts Payable . 11.27
03/31/2020 Long Lick Entrance 4600 - Scott County Park 11.27

03/31/2020 |2000 - Accounts Payable 11.27
03/31/2020  Scott Co Park |4600 - Scott County Park 11.27
om\w.:momo. /2000 - Accounts Payable 11.27
ow\m‘_\mowo.m Water Street Park |4650 - Royal Spring Park 11.27
03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 11.27
03/31/2020 Royal Spring Park .Ammo - Royal Spring Park 11.27

Page 2 of 4



1:55 PM
04/10/20

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of April 10, 2020

Total Georgetown Municipal Water

Nextiva Inc.

Total Nextiva Inc.

Time Warner Cable

Total Time Warner Cable

Verizon Wireless

Total Verizon Wireless

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
om\mimomo. |2000 - Accounts Payable 21.35
03/31/2020 200 Airport Rd Parks & Rec 4570 - Marshall Park 21.35
03/31/2020 .mooo - Accounts Payable 21.35
ow\w‘_\momo._smasm__ Park Dr .Amﬂo - Marshall Park 21.35
03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 91.38
03/31/2020 151 Ed Davis Ln 9313 - ED - Georgetown Water 91.38

_ 247840  2,478.40
04/08/2020 .wooo - Accounts Payable . 926.61
04/08/2020 Pavilion Phones 4240 - Office Phone 588.05
04/08/2020 SFAC Phones 5060 - SFAC Center Phone 207.62
o&om\momo.mo_.o Phones 9310 - ED - Telephone mm.ﬂ.
04/08/2020 Maint. Building Phones 4600 - Scott County Park 65.47

. 926.61 926.61
04/1 o\momc. 2000 - Accounts Payable | 1,043.27
oA:o\momo._u:o:m_ Internet, TV Pavilion 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair Aoa.ww.
04/10/2020 TV, Internet Ed Davis 9315 - ED Internet Service 238.39
04/10/2020 Internet Maintenance 4600 - Scott County Park 134.98
04/10/2020 Internet Suffoletta .momo - SFAC Center Phone ._wh.mm.
04/10/2020 | Internet Concession Bldg 4810 - Supplies 129.99

1,043.27 1,043.27

ow\mimomo. 2000 - Accounts Payable 829.46
ou\utmomodm__ Phones 4750 - Cell phones 829.46

829.46 829.46

Page 3 of 4



1:55 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

04/10/20 . . .
Paid Bills Detail
As of April 10, 2020
Date Memo Account Debit Credit

Wal-Mart

03/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable | 290.21

ow\w‘_\momo._,\_ozzon Tape, Coffee Bar Supplies 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment \_NN.K.

om\w‘_\momohma Reader |4320 - Technology Support 11.83

03/31/2020 Gloves, Tape, Air Horn, Clrx Wipes 18074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 54.08

03/31/2020 Supplies For Robin Allen Retirement Party 6880 - Miscellaneous 102.16
Total Wal-Mart 290.21 290.21
Total 10,306.32 10,306.32

Page 4 of 4



6jo | abed

6TvrL 62'vPL "ou| ‘yinoS-piN Bejuuaig ejo]
08'v8lL so)|ddng sonenby - uolned - $608 9jeuoqledlg wnIpog 0z0z/LE/c0
08'v8} 8|qefed sjunosoy - 000Z _owow\ 1€/€0
00°ChE sallddng sopenby - uoliined - y608 ajuojyoodAH wNIpog|0zZ0zZ/1£/£0
[ AY slqeked sjuncooy - p0Z | 0Z0Z/LE/ED
B Ly soyddng sopenby - uolired - $608 | djeuoqlesig WnIpog ‘ploy SLO(Y20IpAH 0Z0Z/LE/E0
6¥ Ly a|qehed sjunodoy - 000Z 020g/1€/€0
. -ou| ‘ynog-pi Bejuuarg
6L°0cy 610y *ou| ‘sasudisiul] jesqoq [ejol
6lL'0ey se|ddng - 018Y S9SOH puy Japulikg J|1L peq padeidsy 0Z02/1£/50
6L°0ct ajgeAed spuncooy - Q00T 020z/1£/€0
. -ou| ‘sesudisiug yeaqog
00°0L 000 yjjesH ssauisng sselban|g [ejo]
00°0L Bugsa) Bnuq - 0SLP usaiog Bruqg sakojdw3 0202Z/L£/€0
0002 a|gefed sjunodaody - 0002 0202/1L£/€0
. yijeaH ssauisng sseiban|g
00'65¢ 00652 SS040) PaY UBOUBWY [BjoL
00’652 saijddng sofenby - uoljiaed - 4608 L Ao 118 soonnsu) BuiplenBay 0Z02/80/70
00’662 ajqeded sjuncooy - 000z 0202/80/%0
. . SS049) PaY UEdIBWY
68'€C 68°'cC Auedwo) Jsquin g [ejol
68'€2 Jledoy “aleg “"ddng - uoljined - /08 Hed s1g Jod ZIXZLXe | AD 0202/LE/€0
68'¢e ajgeded syunoady - 0002 020¢/ie/e0
Auedwog Jaquin g
Hpa.o jngeq jJunosoy oW ajeq
0202 ‘9} |udy jo sy
ilejaq sjjig predu
_ U : 02/94/%0

uoljealday pue sysed AJuno 3)0ag-umolabioan)

INd 00:L




6 jo z obed

65€9 sayddng - 018 onssi] jo)i0 | Bplg UOISSEOUOD 0Z0Z/LE/E0
6187 siqeked sjuncody - 00Z | 020Z/LE/E0
£0'622 Jleday “aeg “ddng - uolired - 208 salddng Bujues|d puy spoog Jeded 0Z0zZ/1£/£0
€062 a|qeded sJunoaoy - p00Z 0Z0Z/1€/€0
8g'LZE aedsy “Aleg “ddng - uoined - 1208 ¥1 QYD sieur uey 0Z0Z/LE/E0
85°12¢ slqeded Sluncooy - 00T 0Z0Z/LE/E0
¥8vy dedoy “A1eg “ddng - uolIned - 1208 deos pueH 0Z0z/L€/€0
¥8ry a|qehed sjuncooy - 000Z 0202/1€/£0
A} sredey “Aseg “ddng - uoned - 208 1ousysal4 NIy ‘slemo 1aded ‘Bulld) 108 0Z0Z/LE/ED
zz's9l alqeAed SiNoooY - 000Z. 0202/LE/€0
0022 Jedoy “nag “ddng - uolined - $208 sped Buunoog 0z0z/1€/£0
0022 aiqeded sjuncooy - 0002 0Z0Z/LE/E0
00'€e Juswdinbg pue seyddng 800 - 0z2y sadip 10847 0Z0Z/1./€0
00°€E aiqehed sjuncooy - 0002 0202/1/€0
VE'BOE'G  PE'BIEC'6
L1869 Jreday “neg “ddng - UoliiARd - $208 uQ Ae)S JuoM Jsjiog [0od de uoAed 0Z0Z/SH/Y0
Wwee9 alqeAed SUNOOdY - 000Z. 0Z0Z/SL1Y0
09°L4Z Jledoy “Aag “ddng - uolined - 4208 Buiddi| Jossaidwon easy 00d (1D 32IMSS 0Z0Z/LE/ED
09z alqeAed sjunoooy - 0002 020Z/LE/E0
61°965°E Jreday “nag “ddng - UOIIAEY - 7208 uoJIXe(] BaJY [00d 404 SUEJ PUY BOIAIBS 0Z0Z/LE/E0
61965 slqefed SJUN0%oY - 0002 020Z/1E/€0
ve'LE8'y 1edsy “Aeg “ddng - uoyed - 208 umoQ shun uoey ¢ AID 40 SOINISS  0Z0Z/LE/E0
veLEs'y a|qeAed SUNOSOY - 000Z 0Z0Z/1E/E0
16Z€ 1626
16ZE Jeday “A18g “ddng - uoyned - 4208 YSE|N 1SNQ OXOL UON 0Z02/}E/E0
16°2€ alqeked slunoooy - 00T 0Z0Z/LE/E0
wpesd  geq juncooy owsy sjeq

*oU| 8|eS8|oYA Jodoos

SUOlN|Og SS3D01d g HOJWOY) [B}O L

SUOIN|OG SS3D0.d R HOJWOH

Isjua) [eJuay ssedAg |ejof

19juen) [ejuay ssedAg

0202 ‘91 |udy jo sy
lle3aq sjiig predun

uoeald3y pue syied AJunos 302g-umojabioass)

02/9Li0
d 004




6 JO ¢ abed

96°SE alqeAed Sjunodoy - 000z 0202/S4/70

16'81€ sedey “Asag “ddng - uoned - 208 Ped AnN “isen 1snq “edduls ‘ysiui4 020Z/LE/E0
16'81€ olqeked sjunoody - 000z, 10Z02Z/1€/€0

00°98 Jtedoy “Aeg “ddng - Uolned - £208 ‘e ¢ Jodduis 0Z0z/1€/€0
0098 aiqeded sunoooy - 000z 0202/1€/€0
80°Z0€7  80'L0E'Z

SI9A0D) [INd PajlE}Sy|

85°¥8L'L nedey “neg “ddng - Uolined - 7208 $9q011S WIOH Pa||elsu] ‘UORE)S [INd PaIIRISU] 0Z0Z/LE/E0
85¥8.'L a|qeAed S)UNoOY - 000Z 020z/LE/€0

06°228 sedey “Alag ~ddng - UONiAR - 7208 10qer] sopIeg B Siieday ULy Sl 0Z0Z/LE/E0
05228 alqeAed sjuncodsy - 0002 0202/LE/E0
80°'G6L  80°S6L

G526 areday “neg “ddng - UolIARY - 1208 udy SoUBUSIUIBI POINPBYDS 0Z0Z/0L/P0
v516 e|qeAed SJUNCDDY - 000Z. 020Z/0L/¥0

526 Jedey “Aleg “ddng - uolined - $208 YOI 10 BOUBUSIUIBY PBINPBUYDS 0Z0Z/LE/E0
526 alqeAed sjunoooy - 000Z 020Z/LE/E0
0066  00°S6

0056 Juswdinb3 pue saiddng eoUO - 022 US|l SN 102 SYIEJ WOIS WD JUSWBIREY 0Z0Z/LE/EO
0066 a|qekeqd sjuncooy - 000Z 020Z/LE/E0
or'988'L  9v'988'L

Z8'€L sedey “Alas “ddng - uoNABd - 1208 1019nbUOD 0IF ‘JOUBYSAIL Y 0Z0Z/LE/EO
z8°€L alqeAed S)UNoooY - 0002, 0202/LE/€0

6L79€ Jedey “Aleg “ddng - uoned - 208 S{eMO 1 Joded ‘anssil 18101 0Z02/LE/E0

65°€9 sedey “meg ‘solddns - a3 - 02€6 enssi JolioL Seq p3 0Z02Z/LE/E0

Wpai3 | ngeg Junoaoy owepy ajeq

juawdinb3 Jooj4 ¢ A|ddng |eqojn

"OU| ‘S99IAISS UORO8)0Id Bl [B10L

*9U| ‘SOIIAISE UO1D8)0.d 8lid

*ou| ‘Auedwo?) 10jeAs|3 9-( |BloL

*au) ‘Auedwo? Joyeas|g 9H-d

Aydos) umoug e1ol

Aydou] umoin

"ou| 8|esajoypA Jedoo) [ejo |

0202 ‘9l l1dy jo sy
Irejaq sjitg predun

uonealddy pue syied Aunos Poosg-umolabioan)

0Z/9L/v0
Ad 00:1




6 jo v abey

e e uMOJ9) JO JOJO Aonjuay |Bjo L
06'v¢ Jieday “aueg “ddng - uolined - 208 Jtedey yied djeyg 104 salddns 020Z/18/60
06°ve . a|qeded S)unoody - 000Z 0202/1L€/€0
€961 SHEed pue dUeUBJUIBIN S10IUBA - 099F [ooL uone|eysu) ‘dwnd Buliaslg jemod Oz HUN 0Z0Z/1LE/€0
€9°261 . a|qeAed S)uncody - 000Z 020zZ/1Le/E0
vELL SHed pue souBuSjUIB} OIYSA - 099% Asepeg b1 WuN 0202/1€/€0
veL alqeAed SIUN0odY - 000Z. 0Z02/1€/€0
oG- . SHEd pUB 9OUBUSJUIB) S[OIYBA - ooov. dwng Buussg Jemod 020Z/1£/€0
Sv'Se- . . a|qeded sjunoody - 0002 0202/1€/c0
umols) Jo Jojop LHjonjusy

0,682 0,682

¥S0ve Jedey “Ateg “ddng - uolined - $208 auIyoE J00|4 JUNO Juoi4 8ebsenbs 0z0Z/L£/c0
Y5 OpT _ a|qeAed SJUNCDOY - 000Z 0202/LE/E0
9l'6¥ _ Jeday “aeg “ddng - uoljiaed - 1208 Uy apelg 0202/1£/£0
olL'6¥ _ ajqeded Sunoady - 002 020Z/L£/€0
_ _ paeAinH
05'60L 08'60L . . ‘0D pas4 Jepue|i [Blol
05°661 sayddng - 048¢ 1L A Jezied 61-61L-61 0202/LE/E0
05661 ajqeded spunoddy - Q002 0Z0Z/1€/€0
000Ls seyddng - 048y OF AD 1ezIlNed 616161 0Z0Z/LE/S0
0001 _ ajqeAed sjuncooy - 00T 020Z/L£/€0
"0 pae4 sepue|iH
£6°¢6¥ £6°c6b . wawdinbg o004 B Alddng |eqol |ejoL
00°es seyddng - o187 Z Ao siemo ssded 0202/5L/0
00°€S _ _ ajgeded SN0V - 0002 0202/S1/70
96°Ge _ Juawdinb3 pue saiddng 800 - 0428 laded |eBe 0Z0Z/GLIF0
npaup HgeqQ junoaay owsapy eleq

0202 ‘91 |udy jo sy

I'e3a(q sj|ig piedun
02/9L1v0
uolealday pue syled A3uno) 13025-umolabioar) Wd 00:1




6 40 g abed

€8'6e Hed I[RUSIE - 0257 £# PIo1d Py Hodily|0Z02/L£/€0

12'Se Med IIRUSIE - 025 Z# pield Py Wodity 0Z0Z/L€/50

15°6€2 %ed sined p3 - OpSy Med Sineq@ p3 0Z0Z/L£/€0

59'8€0'1 sayddns - 018 gADS Hg e6eo Bumeg 0z0z/LE/€0

16°€20'6 semIRN Axonuay| - UolInEd - 8908 uolmed 0Z0Z/LE/E0

1528 Med |[BYSIel - 05 ou0Q py bodiy 0Z02/LE/£0

9£°6€9 sopIN ApPNuay DVHS - 0205 OV4S 0202/LE/E0

BhvLL Med Aunod 1008 - 009% PloYIleg Py HBUUOUID 080} 0Z0Z/LE/EO

217208 Med [[eysiel - 06y 15°0U0D) *py Hodiy 0Z0Z/LE/E0

95°921 Med [feusien - 0/Gh L Pleld "0 Med ([BYSIEN 0Z0Z/LE/E0

LE00F Med AJunog ReoS - 009k doys “py feuupuID 0Zz) 0Z0Z/LE/E0

9l Wed [[eysiep - 025k ¥ PIR14 Hodity | 0Z0Z/LE/E0

15966 Med [[eUSIeN - 0LSh Id "0 Med [[eySIe 0Z0Z/LE/E0

€1°€9z seninN Aomusy| - 3 - ZLE6 sueT SINEQ P3 LGL 0Z0Z/LE/EO

eLzrl ed ENa|ouNs - 0LGh "0 UUNN °g 8IN0T 0Z0Z/LE/E0

2862 Med Eleloyns - 0LSH lleg "JQ uunN ‘g 2o 0Z0Z/LE/E0

L9 P01 Med ENBIOYNS - OLGH }idl BOYS3SIOH 0Z0Z/LE/E0

ST0LL Med BuipueT JesQ - 0L9Y 1850 0Z0Z/1€/€0

0L'9E Med ENBIOYNS - 0LSH weype 0z0z/4E/€0

Zr8L6'el slqeded spunoooy - 000Z 0202/1€/€0
86'196'T 86195

861952 Jedey “Aseg “ddng - UolIARd - 7208 ainmes ] Aejd Jod edey dwind [00d UOIINEd 0Z0Z/SL/V0

86°195°C ajqeAed s)unooy - 000Z 0202/SLiv0
00'GE0°}  00'SE0'L

00°G€0' se|iddng - 018p S19110 319epOd 0Z0Z/LE/E0

005E0°L a|qeked S)UNooY - 0DOZ 0202/1€/€0

wpa1d  ugeq junoaoy owspy areq

Auedwos sannn Hponjusy

"ou| ‘Auedwoy) aoimeg Ayonjusy| 810 |

-ou| ‘Auedwon aoialeg Ajonjusy

sjeli0] a|qemod Axonjuey [ejo L

sjajio] ajqepog Ayonjusy

0202 ‘9L |udy jo sy
llejaq sjiig predun

uo[jeaIdaY pue syied AJunoy )oag-umojabioan)

02/9Liv0
Nd 00-1




6Jo g abey

g soyddns - oL8r MU 0Z0Z/LE/ED
vig- elqeAed sjunoooy - 0007 0202/1£/€0
€9LL  ep9LL

00'8v Jleday “Aleg ““ddng - uonined - 208 9 A1D MES URYD USdIBYS 0Z0Z/LE/E0
008y a|qefed sjunoooy - 00z 0202/1€/€0

SgE soueusjule/SaYddNS [00d DYHS - 0025 YousI0S ‘IO UIBYD ‘PauadIBYS MES UIELD 0Z0Z/LE/E0
vese siqeded s)unooy - 000z, 0202/1€/€0

6826 ieday “A1g “ddng - uolIned - 7208 apIng Bullid ‘UleyD MeS uley) ‘pausdieys MeS UIBYD 0Z02/LE/E0
6826 a|qeAed SJUNoodY - 000Z. 0Z0Z/LE/E0
66 e66LY

Z6'6LY souBuBUlE/SANddNS [00d DV LS - 0025 siioy 8 &0 Buign 1 Alod 020z/1€/€0
Z6°'6L1 a|qeAed sJuncody - 000Z. 0Z0Z/LE/E0
GELES  GETLES

1696 selddng sopenby - Uojined - 4608 $|ZZON JOUSEM JaMOd 0Z0Z/LE/E0

09212 seday “Aieg “ddng - uolined - 208 yIned ‘sayddng Buiues|) ‘ouseld 4O 119Y 0Z0Z/1LE/€0

8661 soyddng - 018 PIEOGRI0DS J0J SqINg "sAes] Juled "Bleld (ind ‘uied 0Z0Z/LE/E0

696 soueUBUIR/SANdANS 100d DVHS - 0025 SIBRND Yjog 0Z0Z/1L€/€0
SElEs s|geAed S)uNCodY - 00Z 0Z02/1.E/€0
ZV8Le'ElL  Zv8LE'El

527001 Med peoy PIOXO - 0SOF 10 PIOIXO 0Z0Z/LE/ED

z6°Ze seyddng - oL8p SJeO 180008 PY SIS 0Z02/LE/ED

£6°L€ Med |[eysiel - 06y G# Pleld Py Hodiy 0Z0Z/LE/€0

L86L HEd BNSIOYNS - OLGY fleg 1 uunN g 9107 0Z0Z/LE/E0

wpesd | ngeq Junoaoy owoy ajeg

ioyoel] speapy

Ul 'S'S'A'S'O'IN [BjolL

‘ou] '§'S'3'S'OW

alempiel }s8g })| 0Q SU0kT [B)o]

alempieH )sag }| oq SuoA

"0U| SJ9)USD DUWIOH S,9M07 ()0

‘OU| SJJUSY) SWOH S,9MO

Auedwo) sanin Aonjuay 1ol

0202 ‘91 |udy jo sy
l'e3aq sii'g piedun

uoljealdady pue syied AJuno) R09g-umojabioan)

0C/9LIv0
Nd 00-1




6 J0 L abed

0e'Zel's  0g2el'e

09'826 UoISS8oUOD - Udllined - 0608 sonpoud 1sdad 0Z0Z/LE/S0
09'826 ajgeded s)unodsy - 0007 0202/1£/€0

0L'E6L°) UoISS80UOY - UOIlIARY - 0608 s1onpoid 1sded 0Z0Z/LE/E0
0L°€6L') alqeed sjuncosy - 0002 020Z/1.£/€0
0005 00°0SL

00°0S} seyddng - oL8p Med Buuds jeAoy 1y @0iAIeg 818D UMET 0Z0Z/LE/E0
00°061 sjqeded s)unoddy - 000z 0Z0Z/LE/E0
0005.'6  00°0S.'6

00°05.'6 seiddng - 018¥ BUdeD) 26Y1-61Z JOMO UILY YeleayD BBeds 0Z0z/LE/S0
000526 alqeded Sjunoddy - 000Z \0Z0Z/LE/ED
19'88. 19882

¥0°€g solddns - 0L8% o8UD SDIAISS JOJED) 0Z0Z/LE/S0
v0'eS alqeked sjunoooy - 000Z 0202/L£/€0

Zr'ezl selddng - 018% 112 Sked JomMOW 0Z0Z/LE/S0
Zr'ezi 9|qeAed Sjunoooy - 000Z 0202/LE/€0

00°0SY selddng - 0L8% 19MOW J8)ISNH Sped sur Alqusssy 0Z0z/L€/€0
00°05% alqeded Sunoody - GO0z 0Z02/L€/£0

Zrel sa|ddng - 018¥ ur 0Z0z/LE/€0
el s|qeded s)unodoy - 000Z 0Z02/L€/£0

vL10L sal|ddng - 0L8¥ 0 0¥ MS | ‘O8N DINEIPAH 0Z0Z/LE/E0
v 101 s|qeded sjunodoy - Q00T 0202/1LE/€0

£r'6¥ salddng - 018% Buwysng “Jsip| ‘PIRIYS INN %207/ 0Z02/1E/E0
£i'6r 8|qeAed sjunoooy - 000Z 0Z0Z/1L€/€0

Wpe1) naeq uno2sy ows ajeq

Auedwog Buinog ejon-1sdad g0l

Auedwoq Buijpog ejos-i1sdagd

SO0JUO [B10 |

aoJuopy

D71 skodsiemod ST 18101

071 suodsiemod SN

J0joB1] Spedi [(BJO |

0202 ‘91 Hdy jo sy

lle3eq siig predun

uoijealsoy pue syied AJuno? )3osg-umojabioar)

02/9Li70
Nd 001




6 jo g afed

G6'GL9 S6'GL9

So°'LoY seyddng - 0181 aInsojD Jod subig sxued 020z/1£/€0

0528 snosue|eosiy - 0889 9B UORAD0DY ISYS SIN 0Z0Z/LE/S0

o'2SL Bupeely “uud ‘BUISIBAPY - 008y 994 “ddy JUBID ‘994 YISGOM JO- JBPUSIED ‘SPY )00Ge0E 0Z0Z/LE/E0
G6'GL9 s|qeAed sjunoooy - 0002 0Z0Z/LE/£0
01'892'L 01892t

AR LT 1O Pue [N - 08.L¥ Bugex psap/smeg uleyd/Bumol Jo4 @4 0zZ0Z/LE/E0

88'cL0'L {0 pue [and - 084% S3PIYSA o4 [N 0Z0Z/LE/E0
0L'89Z'L a|qeAed SUNoOddY - 000Z 0202/1.£/€0
SO'BYE'L  SO'BYE'L

SO'6YE‘L Jledey “aeg “ddng - uoined - 208 aojnles abeqien) 0zZ0zZ/SL/v0
G0'6YE'L a|qeAed sjunoady - 000Z 0Z0Z/51/%0
81°00¢ 81°00¢

81°00¢ wswdinb3 pue seyddng soW0 - 0221 0Z/L2/7-02/82/| uawhed asea AUD aulyoe ebejsod 0Z0z/LE/E0
81°00¢ a|qeded syuncody - 000g 0Z0Z/LE/£0
00°00€ 00°00¢

00°00¢ Jswdinb3 pue seiddng 90w - 0221 aulyoep abejsod |lyey 020z/60/70
00°00€ ajqeled sjuNoooy - 000z 0202/60/+0

Hpain Nnaeqa JUNoooY owsp ajeq

"V'N “ueg Jo3EHYM [e10L

V"N “ueg Joxepym

S9JE)S UIBYINOS (B0

$3je)g uLyinog

'ou) s8oInIeg olqnday [Blo

*oU| $921A18G ljqndey

10711 'SOAS [efourL [eqojD samog ASuUlld [BJOL

1071 “‘S9AS [eIouBULY [EGO|D Semog Asulid

"Jo0y 9MI9saY-saMmog Asujld [e10)

"}o0y aAlesoy-somog Aaujid

0202 ‘9} |dY jo sy
l'e3aq sj|ig predun

uonealddy pue siied AJuno? 1309§-Umo)abioon)

0Z/9LI0
Ad 00:L




6 40 6 obed

0S'VIY'eS 0SVIPES

9¢'/Li6 9E°'LL6

lejol

Aemasipy [B10)

06'+02 Jleday “aeg “"ddng - Uoliined - 4208 $qing 100d UOIned 0Z0Z/LE/80
06402 9jqefed sjunodoy - 0002 0202/16/£0
96°L8 lleday “Aag “'ddng - uolned - +208 Baly |ood uollined sqing 0zZ0z/LE/€0
96°L8 alqehed SluNoooy - 0002 020Z/1L£/€0
00°0ZL soyddns - oLt sqing 6pig uoissadueD 0Z0Z/1LE/E0
0,98 aoueusjulely/selddng [00d QV4S - 002§ Iselleg Ov4S 0Z0Z/1£/€0
0Zvlz ireday “Aseg “ddng - uoyined - 4208 sqing uoljired 0Z0Z/LE/C0
06°021 a|qeded sjunooay - 000Z 0z02/1£/€0
09'602 Jledey “neg ““ddng - uollined - 208 shouep sqing 0r A0 0Z02/LE/€0
09'602 ajqefed sjunoody - 000Z 020Z/1£/£0
Aemasipn
ps1) Naeq Junoaosy ejeq
0202 ‘91 ludy jo sy
I'ejeq sjiig predun S

uonealdsy pue syied AJuno? 33095-umolabiosn)

Wd 00:1




2986

90.L8
9v8¢

01
970§
LTZ61
8¢e¢
0486¢
6STE
8161
91T¢

ajuepusany

joleol ung Aepy idy

801t

8

SErT

123
6SL

6SCT
11
6

Y4

Je

0L021

€eq
LyO¥

S8
T00Z

£09¢
LLE
9TE

1423

924

8ETST

1641

9TSE

0¢8
L6EE
T0T
ocey
7%
se

99€

uer

61756

174
0see

A4
0eec
0s
€TTE
ove
vee

80¢

T4 ]

68¢01

888
(40}

69S
9161
19
LCTE
£6¢C
6T¢

0o¢

AON

£290T

[0

6E9¢t

759
€T8T
8¢
Lice
1333
80¢

T0¢

120

DUEPUINY 0207 - 6107 A4

99101

69¢
81S¢E

9eL
TZ91
12
LOFE
123
T0¢

(474

dag

96¢8

Tee

0EeT

14"
(442"
9¢
89¢E
69¢€
ast

L0C

Sny

600ST

L0V

S19y

00L
806¢€
59
(45747
06w
0Lt

ST44

Inr

:leyo)

aouepuay Sunaaly / |eauay

SDUepuULllY weadold

Juepuanly welidoldd 33s-HO
2JUepU3LY J2A13500

ssed Aieq

ssed Adejuswdwo)

sseq [enuuy

ssed YIUuo 9

ssed JjjeAn USIA 0T

ssed USIA 0T

A10831e) 9duepuany




2015 - to Date Fiscal Year

pagsrecrention  Attendance Comparison

AttendanceType 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Daily Pass 34373 35211 39074 34959 19217
Complimentary Pass 580 656 577 564 338
20 Visit Pass 3428 3842 3284 3145 2116
6 Month Pass 6340 6087 6507 5558 3159
20 Visit Walker Pass 4089 3328 3333 2880 1948
Rental / Meeting Attendance 2739 4306 3883 5533 5706
Annual Pass 46863 45631 52177 46454 29870
Program Attendance 48401 47230 43616 42868 28462
Coupon Pass 398
Off-Site Program Attendance 950 631 488 231 10
Observer Attendance 39 7900 7763 5026
148161 146961 160839 149955 95852



c'te
Rl

"‘
poksLeecraation

20 Visit Pass

20 Visit Walker Pass

6 Month Pass

Annual Pass

Complimentary Pass

Daily Pass

Observer Attendance
Off-Site Program Attendance
Program Attendance

Rental / Meeting Attendance

Attendance Type 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
365 359 368 337 123
487 437 497 394 94
690 604 715 643 111

4634 4800 5541 4320 1259

57 56 43 33
3705 3540 4392 3930 759
919 663 345

83 43 52 12
4305 4330 3864 3580 1435
167 364 469 787 282
14493 14533 16860 14699 4408



9L ST 6¢ 8¢ % liegAajjon uado

74 (o) 1€ s ¥4 €7 o€ 9¢ LE VA SJayeaus JoA|lS woog 3A0N
864 4 €€T o€ 147 €CT L [4A (444 SHY |enten
16V 6€ 1L L 1537 Lt 9 99 8y It Supueqg aun
6€ S ST 9T € sse|) Sujurel) piendayn
T T uoI11ed1}111323Y plen3ajl
8¢ 8T 9 8 9 asino) 10pnasu piendan
961 821 9I€ 587 81 L8T ¥62 (A4 S8E S6v auozzpnj
PreET PreT PHOMZPIN
1L 013 18% o) |10y yeAey
196 99 LET STT vit €TT 601 €11 86 96 uoryus]
0LE 0¢ 0s €5 89 S6 €9 1€ WAD @ [00LdS SWOH
78 9€ g T ze a3119€4d N 92404 UMOL-D
4! 4 equinz mo|D
A 47 0t £6 642 0L ssaidx3 ung
rET €T 69 [ ssaull4 aoueq
167¢ 982 LS Lv9 €9 ¥1s 66Y S¥9 [ ¥s sanseuwAn pue sdueq
9S¢ S e 4% €9 8¥ [44 09 1eaH Anuno)
9 12 4 S 03 Yysno)
[4 0 0 0 T T IO 18 240D
LL0T 69 197 TL1 06 80T €11 PET 18 0ST S13)edus JDA|IS B304 Jleyd
€ T 4 uoneuQ oipte)
TES 8¢ 0L 911 79 TL (514 374 1314 Ly S12)eaus JaAjis 1N olpie)
0z ST [4) ST Sz £ 8€ 9€ ov mauady ‘Yiduans ‘1Bsiyd 'u's"d
617 € w [43 T4 zz o 6C 12 ov dn 3 wng
[4 T T 1Y) ley onjenby
STV 9z 1L 9T S 33 85 69 €2 54 equinz enby
¥T o1 v Sui83or enby

jeiol unf Aey ady e qo4 uer 23Q AON PO dag Sny nf wesdoud




Te9'Le
046
b1
96€Z

8T
91T
LSTY
805
69
517
0oLy
8¢6T
o1
Le

St
6LE
8LET

¥9¢
jerog ung Aepy Jdy

98€1

61

TE€T

0¢
891

89
8

[43

0L

0¢
Jen

avee

LZ1

Sce

LZT
£89
8
69
4"
<or
06T

89

89T

0]
g4

LEVE
LTT
43
00¢

STT
€59
L

LE

ove

T
LT
4"

uer

evee
001
S¢
84T

01
ce9
[43

6.1

1474
(44"

[44
’8@

6¢6¢
SOT
6¢
[474

8
65
LS

61¢

[4%

8¢
i

9¢
AON

00s€
ort

€9¢

68
1:74
9

[4o]4

17
9tT

133
1O

Tere
601
A
T6€E

0T
L9
9

09¢

0s
691

1€
dag

vece

011
LT
961

9¢

¥S

88¢

St
68T

174
Sny

9zst

vt

06¢

99§
9%
€6

89¢

[47
Pat

9¢
inf

jejol
equinz
(LIIH) oA A noj
$31qoJay JEM
uing Aayin}
Suipsen3ayy inQ AiL
100Y2S Jo(llayL
SU0SSIT WIMS
wea] wims syJeyssadng
DNOYLS
sAeiduns
lleqiaseg Jews 1eis
juaA3 |epads
1S5[0 SI)|LIUSIIAJIS
{21s-40) Y2312.435 Joluas
uonexe|ay 1Y Y B Y
|10 @2uepudlly weddold
3jueq ajeald
solejld
lieg apidid
Suiuies) |euosiad

weJSo.4d



